From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Eric Trygstad
Subject: FW: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:42:04 AM

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Candie Leader;
'jessica@yakama.com’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'johnson@yakama.com'; ‘enviroreview@yakama.com’;
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; '‘Renfrow, Brent D (DFW";
'Downes, Scott G (DFW'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW"; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; 'Mau, Russell E (DOH';
'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; ‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov';
'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com’; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil’; ‘tribune@nkctribune.com’;
‘terry@nkctribune.com’; '‘Joanna Markell'; ‘lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; Karen Hodges;
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.goVv'; ‘becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; ‘Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; Taylor Gustafson;
Tristen Lamb; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)'; Holly Erdman; Joe Seemiller; "White,
Lori (ECY)'; 'Fire District> <lIrrrigation District'; ‘chandod@eastonsd.org’; 'simonettam@eastonsd.org’
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Zoning Setback Variance Anyone with an interest can

comment, and the comment period ends July 7m, 2018. Click the links below to view information on

the permit.

VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven(County Departments)
VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven (Outside County Network)-

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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